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"

STATE OF NEW YORK ° .
"DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TALBANY, NY 12232

_ o www.nysdot.gov . _

ASTRID . GLYNN ' N ' ) Davith A, PATERSON

COMMISSIONER, ’ d : : . : GOVERNOR
DATE: 03/11/2009
CCM CIVIL ING/HALMAR INT. LLC L o ‘Date of Letting: January 22, 2009
515 WASHINGTON BLVD - STE 2688 - ) '
ATERSEY CITY, NJ 07310 o . " Contract: D260888_

County{ies}: Bronx & New York Cos.

PIN: X726.81

Dear Contractor: :

roclosed is yuul duplicate o;;g;n@l oy cf tha above 1dcnt1f1cd cantract oy whicah
you submitted the low bid of $407,148,839.56. This contzact wag awarded by the
Comptroller effective 03/10/03. ' : ‘

tnder Article 4 of your contract you aze obligated to begin the work of the

contract within ten (10) days of the date of this 1etter. Unless otherwisge stated

in the contract documents ar the written consent of the Department is given pennlttlng

a later start-of-work date. Prior te starting work, vou shall inform the

Regional Director of the date on which vou intend to start work and ensure that

all contract specifications requiring action prior to commencing construdtion are

complied with. Unless you make other arrangements with the Region, failure to ]

gtart work by this date will be considared as full notice that you have abandoned this contract.

‘Your failure to start work w;thin the specifled ten (10) days may subject you
to the provisionz of Segticn 40 of the Highway Law.

Very truly yours,
.

-

'l

Office of Contract. Management

ce: Office of Constructlon, POD 51
Regional Constructisn Group, Region 11
Regional Utility Bng. Region 11

file
Conr 350¢ (01/08)



STATE OF NEW YORK j
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION |
ALBANY, N.Y. 12232 i

http://www/dot.state.ny.us
JOAN MCDONALD ANDREW M. CUOMO

COMMISSIONER GOVERNOR

CCA CIVIL INC/HALMAR INT'L LLC
525 Washington BLVD
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07310

Dear Contractor: PRC #: 2008006788

. The following named contract was accepted by the Commissioner of Transportation on 1/29/2015.
D26088&8
PIN: X726.81.321
Federal Aid Project: H1C0-X726-813, TBD
Bronx County

We will work with you to compile all neccessary documents and paperwork to allow payment to you in full of contract balances
and retainage as soon as possible. Please be aware, however, that if all documents are not received and other requirements are not
met within two years of this acceptance, this contract may be closed and you may be deemed to have waived your right to payment.

Sincerely,

A7,

JAMES F. TYNAN, P.E.
Director for Office of Construction

JET:df

cc: State Comptroller - Acceptance Attached
Contract Payment Unit - Please make partial release of retained monies
Regional Director, Region 11 '
Contract Management Bureau, 1st Floor, (No UWA's)
Regional Construction Engineer, Region 11
Federal Highway Administration

-Please check "As-Built' drawing status and submit within 30 days as required by the CAM,
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28 December, 2016 Our Ref: C.2.148/16A5884

M/s China State Construction Engineering Corporation (Middle East) L.L.C
P.O. Box: 8944
Dubai - United Arab Emirates

Attn: Mr. Wei Chuanhai, Project Director

Dear Sir,

Project: R1041: Dubai Parks Access from Sheikh Zayed Road
Taking-Over Certificate for Whole of the Works

This has reference to your letter ref: CS/POL/R1041/TA/16/861 dated 28t July 2016 (copy attached)
through which you have requested a Taking Over Certificate for whole of the works as of 09t August
2016 and further notified us vide your letter ref. CS/POL/R1041/TA/16/993 dated 28t September 2016
regarding substantial completion of part of the works as of 09t August 2016 and have requested for
issuance of Taking-Over Certificate.

Further to consultation with the Employer and subsequent inspection carried out by RTA handing over
committee, the Employer has conveyed their approval for issuance of Taking Over Certificate for Whole
of the Works as of 20t October 2016 vide their letter ref. RTA/TRA/CEQ/26296-2016 (copy attached).

Accordingly, we enclose herewith Taking-Over Certificate for the Whole of the Works as of 20t October
2016.

You are requested to ensure that the outstanding works / snags and additional outstanding works listed
in the attached schedules are completed expeditiously, pursuant to Clause 49 of the General
Conditions of Contract.

Very Truly Yours,

SUURE  RI04DUBAI
PARSONS OVERSEA N '

w——
GgEEE | PARKS ACCESS PROJECT

2 8 DEC 2016
S/ RECEIVER-
Pierre Santoni, , BY: '\ y MME &
Vice President / DivisionNati4ges N

cc: - Engr. Saeed Al Marri, Director of Contracts & Purchasing Department — RTA (w/a)
- Dr. Mohammed Abdullah Yousef, Construction Supervision Manager — RTA (w/a)
- Engr. Rabie El-Moursi, Senior Manager of C&P for Traffic & Roads Agency — RTA (w/a)
- Engr. Ahmed Al Ayoub, Liaison Engineer, R1041 - RTA (w/a)
- Engr. Adel Masadeh, Parsons Site Office (w/a)
- Parsons: DP/PS/NR

Aftachment:  as stated above %‘
Parsons PLUS envision more M

NR/jd//16A5884.doc



Taking Over Certificate for Whole of the
Works




TAKING OVER CERTIFICATE
FOR WHOLE OF THE WORKS

Contract ; R1041-Dubai Parks Access from Sheikh Zayed Road
Owner ; Dubai Parks and Resorts

Employer : Roads and Transport Authority

Engineer : Parsons Overseas Limited

Contractor : China State Construction Engineering
Corporation (Middle East) LLC

Substantial Completion for the

Works : 20t Oct 2016

Description of the Works completed ; Whole of the Works

Commencement of Defects Liability Period
for Whole of Works ; 21st Oct 2016

Defects Liability Period : 12 Calendar Months

We hereby certify that in accordance with Clause 48.1 of the General Conditions of Contract, Whole of the
Works for Contract R1041 were substantially completed to the satisfaction of the Engineer on the above
date.

We draw your attention that you are now deemed to have undertaken to complete the outstanding works
listed in the attached schedule with due expeditions in accordance with Clause 48.1, along with any defects
within the Defects Liability Period, pursuant to Clause 49 .1-5 of Conditions of Contract.

Furthermore, as on 20th Oct 2016, the estimated value of the works taken-over is Dhs 204,000,000.00.
This value is provided for the purpose of release of retention money only, pursuant to Clause 60.3 (a) of the
Conditions of Contract and does not represent the final price of Contract.

28-12-\6

Adel Mohamad Masadeh
Senior Resident Engineer

Attachments: A) - Contractor’s Letter informing Substantial Completion of Works
B) - Employer’s Letter of Approval for Taking-Over Certificate
C) - Schedule of Outstanding Works/Snags




Appendix - A

Contractor's Request for Taking Over Certificate
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CHINA STATE CONSTRUCTION ENGRG. CORP. (.\ﬂDDLE EASDQLLO

Ref. No.: CS/POL/R1041/TA/16/861 s

28th July 2016 {___CONTRACT R1041
/ PARSONS SITE OFFICE Ri04t
\\0 ¢ File No.
.. / ; Action] o, il
M/s. Parsons Overseas Limited 4,
P.O. Box: 9123 (&)
Dubai, United Arab Emirates 4 1
Tel: +971 4 402 9700 o~ -
Fax: +971 4 336 7920
E-mail: Adel.masadeh@parsons.com t%xeu :m}
Fiann, Eng.
\/ Qs ._/’
Attention : Mr. Adel Mohamad Masadeh - Sr. Resident Engineer 'l)ii T
Clv. Insp.
Project ¢ R1041: Dubai Parks Access from Sheik Zayed Road ';Tl- Insp.
thers
Subject :  Request for Taking Over Certificate

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to the requirements of Sub-clause 48.1 of the Conditions of Contract, we are writing to
give you notice that the Project will be substantially completed on 09" August 2016 and ready
for handing over.

The Contractor hereby undertakes to finish with due expedition any outstanding work as required
by the Contract during the Defects Liabilities Period.

The Contractor therefore requests that the Engineer, within 28 days from the date of this letter,
issues the Taking Over Certificate for the Project.

This is for your information and kind action.
Yours Sincerely,

For & on behalf of:
China State Construction Engineering Corporation (Middle East) (L.L.C.)

2% i rind (HAS) e 58 Cafian Ll
= \R _\‘ Tq (ppe3) (S Ja28) Oose03S
AHMED SAAD s i R1041 DUBAI
Project Manager __m!i ﬁ § PARKS ACCESS PROJECT

Cc: Dr. Mohammed Abdulla Yousef, Cons}vﬁBﬁoW%ﬁ: RAREHY ?ﬁ%%%gtﬁ'l?)
Engr. Ahmed Ayoub, Liaison Engineer, RID¥T{E AHAIODLE ER
Mr. Paul La France — Chief Project Officer, Dubai Parks and Resorts PJSC

China State Construction Engineering Corporation (Middle East) (L.L.C.)
P.O.Box: 63932 Dubai, U.A.E. Tel: 04-4537268 Fax: 04-4537368

P.O.Box: 130933 Abu Dhabi, U.A.E. Tel: 02-6501566 Fax: 02- 6501360\'“ ==,
=
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Ref. No.: CS/POL/R1041/TA/16/993

28" September 2016

PR R FEEIEN S

CHINA STATE CONSTRUCTION ENGRG. CORP. MIDDLE EAST)L.L.C)

14

Send

Fiig fo,

A T A e v e oa ey

O

Action) Infe. fini

#l

A

Wi/s. Parsons Overseas Limited

P.O. Box: 9123

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

i

voatins sl

Tel: +971 4 402 9700

Fax: +971 4 336 7920

E-mail: Adel.masadeh@parsons.com

5 Survava;
Attention *  Mr. Adel Mohamad Masadeh - Sr. Resident Engineer
Project *  R1041: Dubai Parks Access from Sheik Zayed Road -
Subject :  Substantial Completion of the Works and Issuance of . b

Taking Over Certificate

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to confirm that the Work is substantially completed under the above mentioned
Project and opened for the end user's beneficial use as follows: ’

© Bridges DP-1 and DP-3 opened on time on 09t August 2016.

o Bridge DP-2 opened on 231 August 2016, much ahead than the impacted programme date.

o All other roads opened on 31t August 2016, also extremely ahead of the impacted
programme date.

Below remaining works which have been delayed due to events (which are out of the Contractor's
control) as mentioned in the claim documentation shall be expeditiously completed on the
respective impacted completion date(s): '

o The tie in with Sheikh Mohammed Bin Zayed Road (DP-11 & DP-12) due to the
construction of the gas culvert protection variation.

Accordingly, pursuant to clause 48 of the Conditions of Contract, we request the Engineer to issue
the Taking over Certificate for the completed Part of the Works which is amounting to circa AED
190 Million as of 9t August 2016 and we undertake to complete any remaining snags and minor
outstanding works related to such works.

We take this opportunity to thank the Engineer, the Employer and the Owner and their
representatives for their incessant support and cooperation to make this successfi completion of
the Project.

China State Construction Engineering Corporation (Middle East) (L.L.C.)
P.O.Box: 63932 Dubai, U.A.E. Tel: 04-4537268 Fax: 04-4537368
P.0.Box: 130933 Abu Dhabi, U.A.E. Tel: 02-6501566 Fax: 02-6501360
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CHINA STATE CONSTRUCTION ENGRG, CORP. (MIDDLE EAST)QL.L.C)
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Ref. No.: CS/POL/R] 041/TA/16/993
28" September 2016

Yours Sincerely,
For & on behalf of:
China State Construction Engineqing Corp

oration (Viddle Bast) (L.L.C)
i On "'x;-;_;.‘g.'._v < o !,i;:l.o._:& 5‘

AHMED SAAD
Project Manager

Cc: Dr. Mohammed Abdulla Yousef, Cohsh uction Super ger (RTA)
Engr. Ahmed Ayoub, Liaison Engineer, R1041 (RTA)
Mr. Paul La France — Chief Project Officer, Dubai Parks and Resorts PJSC

China State Construction Engineering Corporation (Middle East) (L.L.C.)
P.0.Box: 63932 Dubai, U.A.E. Tel: 04-4537268 Fax: 04-4537368
P.0.Box: 130933 Abu Dhab, U.AE. Tel: 02-6501566 Fax: 02-6501360






